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Planning Services 
Bodicote House 
White Post Road 
Bodicote 
Banbury 
OX15 4AA 
 
Our Ref: 689/015 

Your Ref: - 

PP Reference: PP - 08250608 

Date:  29th October 2019 

 

Dear Sir / Madam,  

DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION 18/01333/F 

We write to submit information for the discharge of the condition 7 attached to planning permission 18/01333/F. The 

application was for an extension to existing Technical Site to provide new employment units comprising flexible 

B1(c) light industrial, B2 (general industrial), B8 (storage or distribution) uses with ancillary offices, storage, display 

and sales, together with associated access, parking and landscaping. It should be noted that there is currently a 

Section 73 application on the same site (ref. 19/02275/F) which is relevant to this application. The application to 

discharge the conditions has been made via the planning portal under reference PP-08250608.  

 

The table below sets out the conditions for which discharge is sought. 

 

No. Condition requirement Information Submitted 

7 No construction shall take place until a Training and employment Plan 

for the New Technical Site as a whole has been submitted to and 

approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. As a minimum 

this Plan shall include the arrangements by which the applicant (or 

other specified persons) will provide construction (and related trades) 

apprenticeship starts during construction of the development hereby 

approved. Construction shall take place in accordance with the 

agreed Plan. 

Please see the Training and 

Employment Plan which 

accompanies this application.  

 

I trust that the above contains all the necessary information for the discharge of conditions but if any further 

information is required please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

William Sparling 

 

William Sparling  
Senior Planner  
 
EDGARS LIMITED 


